
From: Dokhanchy, Reza <reza.dokhanchy@kirkland.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 10:32 AM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Gramenopoulos, C. Gregory <c.gregory.gramenopoulos@finnegan.com>; Marks, Jessica 
<Jessica.Marks@finnegan.com>; jvcptabdocket@orrick.com; rfmptabdocket@orrick.com; Calvaruso, 
Joseph <jcalvaruso@orrick.com>; rmartinelli@orrick.com; ipprosecution@orrick.com; 
gramenoc@finnegan.com; Goryunov, Eugene <egoryunov@kirkland.com>; Alper, Adam R. 
<aalper@kirkland.com>; De Vries, Mike W. <michael.devries@kirkland.com>; Deoras, Akshay S. 
<adeoras@kirkland.com> 
Subject: IPR2019‐00235; IPR2019‐00236 

Dear Board, 

Patent Owner respectfully requests that the Board accept for filing its Preliminary Responses and 
exhibits in IPR2019‐00235 and IPR2019‐00236, or in the alternative, extend Patent Owner’s deadline for 
the Preliminary Responses by one day. 

Petitioners do not oppose this request. 

Some of Patent Owner’s documents were filed before the midnight Eastern Time deadline last night, but 
some did not make it through the system until just after the deadline.  In the 235 matter, it appears that 
the last of the documents were processed and input to the system by 12:01 AM ET.  In the 236 matter, it 
appears that the last of the documents were processed and input to the system by 12:08 AM ET.  Given 
the length of the delay in filing, we do not believe there is any prejudice to Petitioners or impact on the 
scheduling of the two IPR proceedings. 

We are available for a conference call should the Board consider one necessary. 

Thank you, 
Reza 

Reza Dokhanchy 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP 
555 California Street, San Francisco, CA 94104 
T +1 415 439 1469  F +1 415 439 1500 

--------------------------------------------------------- 
reza.dokhanchy@kirkland.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside information, 
and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis International LLP. 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email to postmaster@kirkland.com, 
and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. 
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